From:

Sent: 18 August 2022 15:00

To: Qwen Ward

Cc: Neil McDonald; Bethany Cullen

Subject: Re: Consultation Responses - .MSG Formats - BCAAC

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please lake extra
carc with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password ctc. Plcase note there have been
reports of emails purporting o be about Covid 19 being used as cover [or scams so exlra vigilance is required.

Hi!
Yes ok I will later. Not at home or at my computer.

But just to get going - the CAAC response about Advertising boards on the railings of St George's
(Application 6-7 Little Russel St 2023/2835/L) was unable to be read.

Will give a number of other examples either later today or tomorrow.

Kind Regards,
Marianne

Sent from my iPhone

> On 18 Aug 2022, at 13:11, [
>
>

£

>>0On 18 Aug 2022, at 13:09, Neil McDonald <Neil. McDonald{@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

>>

>>Hi Owen,

>3

>> It would be really helpful if you could give us an application number as an example of one where you
are unable to view a document and then we can try and get to the bottom of exactly how this problem is
coming about?

>>

>> Many thanks

>

>> Neil McDonald

>> Team Manager (South), Development Management

>>

>> Telephone: 020 7974 2061
P

>> From: Owen Ward

>> Sent: 16 August 2022 19:21

>> To: Bethany Cullen <Bethany.Cullen@camden.gov.uk>; Neil McDonald
1




<Neil. McDonald@camden.gov.uk>

=5

>> Subject: Consultation Responses - MSG Formats - BCAAC

>3

>> [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious
Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password
etc. Please note there have been reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for
scams so extra vigilance is required.

>>

>> Hi Bethany/Neil,

>>

>> Are you able to ask officers to stop uploading our / other people’s comments in .msg format? It makes it
very difficult to know what is being said and by who. Mac users cannot open .msg files.

>

>> I’ve noticed some officers are uploading conservation officer responses online which is very useful
except it’s also usually .msg!

>>

>> Owen

>> For Bloomsbury CAAC

>> This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice
here<http://www.camden.gov.uk/privacystatement™> which tells you how we store and process the data we
hold about you and residents.
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